



Tianyang Zhou, DipIT
CURRICULUM VITAE

Tianyang Zhou is an Architecture Technology graduate from Red River College in Winnipeg, MB. Tianyang brings extensive knowledge in Revit, AutoCAD, surveying and project coordination to the GHL team, as well as practical experience in architecture and the application of Building Codes. Tianyang will assist with the application and interpretation of Building Code compliance and plan reviews. Currently, he is pursuing an AIBC Architectural Technologist designation and a degree in Architecture.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

December 2021 – Present

GHL CONSULTANTS LTD, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Building Code Consultant, Vancouver, BC

March 2021 – October 2021

AAA Stripping
Road Marking Service Junior Supervisor, Edmonton, AB

November 2019 – March 2020

GHL CONSULTANTS LTD, Building Code Consultants and Fire Science Engineers
Co-Op Student, Vancouver, BC

EDUCATION

August 2017 – March 2020

Diploma of Technology (DipIT), Architecture Technology Program
Red River College, Winnipeg, MB